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RECORD OF TITLE 
UNDER LAND TRANSFER ACT 2017 

FREEHOLD
Search Copy

Identifier NA48C/786
 Land Registration District North Auckland
 Date Issued 19 February 1981

Prior References
NA28B/199

 Estate Fee Simple
 Area 7.5000 hectares more or less
 Legal Description Lot    1 Deposited Plan 71841

Registered Owners
McLeod  Custodian Limited

Interests
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: 4 Scott Road - Preliminary Earthworks Model and East/West Road Alignment
Date: Friday, 26 February 2021 1:56:24 pm
Attachments: image004.png

image005.png

From: Gregg Cunningham < z> 
Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2021 9:26 am
To: Ben Collings < z>; Reagan Laidlaw < >
Cc: Nathan Treloar < >; Francois Beziac >; Kieran Doe < >; Todd
Langwell < >; Helen Mellsop < >; Nick Mattison < >;
Alastair Turnbull < >; Alvin Jung >
Subject: 4 Scott Road - Preliminary Earthworks Model and East/West Road Alignment
 
Hi Ben,
 
Please see attached our preliminary bulk earthworks plans.
 
Following this modelling, I would like to note that the current alignment of the East/West connection as per the structure plan
has shifted closer to the coast.
 
Based on the consented position of this connector through 8A Scott Road, the connection from our current alignment through
6 & 8 Scott Road to 8A Scott Road would create an undesirable alignment.
 

 
I have sketched a few options to make this slightly more desirable for your comment (highlighting the possible notable tree
within 6 Scott Road from aerial imagery)
 
The magenta option allows enough block depth to add in a few more coastal lots adjacent to the existing wetland.
 
I have attached the approved scheme plan for 8A for you reference (Noting that this has a single East/West connection).
 
Please let me know your thoughts, happy to discuss.
 
Kind regards,
 
Gregg Cunningham
Senior Engineer 
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